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Dear Prof. Dange,
Welcome to AIU fraternity!

The Governing Council of the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) at its 335th Meeting
L held on September 29, 2015 at AIU House, New Delhi considered the application for grant
of provisional membership Apex Professional University, Arunachal Pradesh and resolved
to grant the same with effect from 10.05.2015 (date of issue of UGC letter empowering the
University to award degrees as specified u/s 22 of UGC Act, 1956).

I am enclosing a copy of the conditions for granting provisional membership, approved by
the General Body of the Association at its 84™ Annual Meeting (Business Session) held on
November 14, 2009, for your kind information (Annexure-I). You are requested to send the
annual membership fee for the year 2015-16 Rs.1,60,000 (Rs.1,50,000 annual membership
fee +Rs.10,000/- processing fee (one time only) through demand draft favouring
Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi. I am enclosing some literature describing
various activities of the Association which I am sure you will find useful. You are also
requested to send your bio-data on the enclosed proforma for our records

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,

S wauss)

Encl: As above. (Prof. Furgan Qamar)

Prof Ajitkumar Anandrao Dange
Vice Chancellor

Apex Professional University
Pasighat,

District East Siang

Arunachal Pradesh 791 102
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